From: Grace Ockwell

To: -
Subject: RE: Local Government Official Information request - 502319
Date: Thursday, 28 May 2015 12:17:40 p.m.

Hi Alana,

There was no breach of the District Plan found at || GGG

Kind regards,

Grace Ockwell

Governance Support Officer

Dunedin City Council

50 The Octagon, Dunedin; PO Box 5045, Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand
Telephone: 03 474 3487, Fax: 03 474 3594

Email: grace.ockwell@dcc.govt.nz; www.dunedin.govt.nz

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Lana Faul

Sent: Wednesday, 27 May 2015 4:36 p.m.

To: Grace Ockwell

Subject: Re: Local Government Official Information request - 502319

Hi Grace

As per attached warrant are you able to advise if an offence against the resource
Management Act 1991 was identified in regards to the h address where |
was the tenant.

Regards
Alana

On Wed, May 27, 2015 at 12:13 PM, Grace Ockwell <Grace.Ockwell@dcc.govt.nz>

wrote:
Kia ora Alana,

Thanks for your email. Please find attached a copy of the Search Warrant issued by the

Dunedin District Court for_ on 13 March 2014.

Stay warm.
Ngéa mihi

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

From: Alana

Sent: Tuesday, 26 May 2015 8:59 p.m.

To: Grace Ockwell

Subject: Local Government Official Information request - 502319


mailto:grace.ockwell@dcc.govt.nz
http://www.dunedin.govt.nz/
mailto:Grace.Ockwell@dcc.govt.nz
mailto:grace.ockwell@dcc.govt.nz
http://www.dunedin.govt.nz/

Alana has submitted a LGOIMA request - 5023109.
Below are the details of the request

Request details:

I was the occupier of Dunedin in 2014. | was renting this premise from
the 27 February 2014. In March or April the police and the council came into the property
and had a look around and | was asked if | knew | was living in an illegal dwelling. Can
you please email a copy of the document that allowed you to enter into this property or
provide me with details as soon as possible as to why this occurred as | need to prove that
this ocurred

File attachment
No file uploaded

Name
Alana Faul

Email address

Mailini address
Contact ihone number

If this message is not intended for you please delete it and notify us immediately; you are warned that any further use,
dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this material by you is prohibited.






